312 BROAD AVENUE, LEONIA, NEW JERSEY 07605-0098
(201) 592-5780
FAX (201) 592-5746
www.leonianj.gov

TO: ELM PLACE PARKING PERMIT APPLICATIONS
FROM: BOROUGH ADMINISTRATION

SUBJECT: 2020 ELM PLACE PARKING PERMITS

DATE: DECEMBER 2019

Attached please find an application for a 2020 Elm Place parking permit. Permits and
stickers are required for designated places in the Elm Place Parking Area and may be
obtained from Cui Wang in the Administration Office. Permits are valid from January 1,
2020 until December 31, 2020. The new parking permits are available immediately for
anyone who would like to purchase them before January 1, 2020 to avoid receiving a
summons.

According to the Ordinances S 190-9 (C-2), Permits and stickers in the Elm Place
Parking Area shall be issued following application to the Borough Administrator or the
Administrator's designee, on forms provided thereof, which forms shall request the name
and address of the applicant, vehicle description, and license plate number. (Please bring
your license and registration so we can make a copy and attach it to the application).
Applications are available online www.leonianj.gov. The fee for such permit and sticker
shall be as follows:

1/ Non-Commercial Vehicle, annual fee: $200.00
2. Commercial Vehicle, annual fee: $1,200.00



